State of Florida URIGIN&L

Public Serbice Commisgig O

DATE: May 17, 1996

TO: Kay Flynn, Division of Records and Reporti FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING
FROM: Diana Caldwell, Division of
RE: Request for Confidentiality by GTE Florida Incorporated

Please find the attached request for confidential treatment by GTE Florida
Incorporated of quarterly report schedules 8 and 20. The docket mumber cited on your
transmittal memorandum (960356-TL) refers to a previously filed request and is not
pertinent to this request. As we discussed in our meeting on May 17, 1996, because this
filing is subject to the recently revised Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, staff
does not have to analyze or make a recommendation mﬂmCWapublic

record request is filed. Please file this request in Docket Nt{ FL and’treat the
malerial as confidential.

Thank you for your assistance. Please feel free to contact me if you have any
questions or comments,

cc: Victor Cordiano, CMU
attachment
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